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Groves,John, butcher.
Haywood, Richard, farmer. '
HEARNE, JAMES, cabinetmaker.
HEARNE, WM . A., cabinetmaker

and upholsterer.
Herrit, S ., blacksmith.
Herrit, Thomae, peddler.
Hipkins, Edward, M .D., phy., surg•,

&c., &c.
Hunt, Robert, shoemaker.
Jones, Thomas, shoemaker.
Jones, Thos. Loyd, farmer .
Kitchie, John, farmer .
Leister, Mrs ., widow.

htly, George,shoemaker.
LINTON, JOHN,first class @çhool

teacherand pri ncipal of Bur-
ford public schools.

Lloyd, James, carriage maker.
McDrura, Mrs ., widow.
Mc(.affery, J ., tailor .

Diclntuah, Mrs .
\liller, Andrew, farmer .
Miller, Jacob, farmer .
Moore, William, innkeeper .
Muir, Robert, fariner.
Neil, William, laborer .
PadBeld, Rev. Jas., Ch. Eng. min.
Perrin, Thomas, merchant.
Ross, Mrs., widow.
Rounds, Wil liam, farmer .
Rusk, Richard, weaver.
Sherwood, Jacob, farmer.

pie, Wm ., Div. Court clerk .Sur
Tilhson, Levi, laborer.
Tisdale, Miss Sarah, milliner.
Wetmore, James, blacksmith.
Wetmore. St,ephen, wagon maker.
Whitaker, Robert , farmer.
Wooden, Win .,- carpenter.
Yeigh, Edmond, farmer.

CAINSVILLE ,
An important post village and station on the G. T. R., in the Town-
ship of Brantford, situatecl on the Hamilton and Brantford stage road,
at the distance of 3 miles from Brantford, 21 from Ham il ton, and 15
miles from Caledonia by railway. It contains 2 churches,Wesleyan
Methodist and Church of England ; a school house, 2 hotels, 2 stores
and a post office., 3 wagon shops, 3 blacksmith shops, and shoe shop.
Mails daily. Population 150. The Rising Sun Hotel is well kept by
Mr . Stenabaugh. The carriage factoryof Charles G rantham is 30 by
20 feet, two stori es,and big acksmithshop of similar dimensions. He
manufactures carriages, wagons, buggies, sleighs, cutters, and does black-
smithing generally.

Andrews, John, weaver.
Blanchard,-,matchmaker.
Blunt, Edward, farmer.
Cain, Mrs., widow.
Clark, Mrs., widow.
Crone, Win.
Dresser, J. D., laborer.

Duncan, Alex., merchant.
Gawler, Henry, postmaster.
GRANTHAM, CHARLES, carri-

a and wagon maker, general
ithing, , &c.bksm

Ilet, Wm., laborer.
Jordan, Charles, laborer.

Thomas II,oLean, Importer of British and Forsign Dry aoods,
Brantford.
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Lawson, David, blacksmith.
Lewis, Mrs., widow.
Likens, William, retired.
McConkey, Cicero,earpenter.
Mordeau, Miss.
O'Hare, John, shoemaker.
Orr, John,innkeeper.
Palmer, Jonathan, carpenter.
.Reed, John,wagonmaker.
Reid, James, blackamiyh, &a
~ RISING SUN HOTEL,"

Stenabaugh~roprietor.
Sharp, David, retu~ed.

Sheppard, D., laborer.
Sheppard, Mrs., widow.
Short, Mrs., mill iner.
Skimin, Samuel, wagonmaker.
Smith, Samuel,wagonmaker.
Smithson, Robert,farmer .
STENABAUGH, ISAAC,

Rising Sun HoteL
Thomas,J., J. P.
Tolten, William, laborer.
Tuttle, Robert, laborer.
Westbrook, L, laborer.
Westbrook, Peter, farmer.

1 .

13 6

CATHCART,
A small post village in the Township of Burford, on the Hamil ton and
London gravel road, at thedistanceof 12 mil es from Woodstock and
14 from Brantford . It contains a Wesleyan Methodist Church, a school
house, one hotel, two stores, one wagon and one blacksmith shop. Mails
daily. Population, 50.

Doran, John, merchant. Stevenson, M., grocer.
Howell, Enoch,. farmer. Thatcher, J., wagonmaker.
Kennedy, J., merchant. Vanlop, James,hotelkeeper.
McDonald, Archd., farmer . Wood, Mrs., widow.
Neal, Edward, shoemaker.

GLEN MORRIS,
An important post village in the Township ofSouth Dumfries, near its
northe rn limits, and situated on the Grand River, which here affords
ample hydraulic power for mills and manufactories. There are
ckrried on by Gavin Fleming, Esq., flour and grist mills, containing
threerun of stone. The buildingis frame with stone basement, three
stories high and 40 by 60 feet. Mr . John Flanagan employs 5 or 6
hands in the manufacture of earriagea, wagons, buggies, sleighs, &c.
Mr . Alexander Flanagan employsa number of hands in the general
blacksmithing and carriage ironmg. Mr . Win . Henderson is engaged
in the same business,employinga number of workmen.

Thomas =oLean,][m'a Clothing made to ardu in Mt clam manner,
st rwoo" pricss.
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This village contains two hotels. The Waverly, kept by Mr. D. Mc-
Kinnon, has every convenience for the comfort of guests. The Farmers'
Hotel, kept by Mr. Enos Griffith, is also well kept, and travellera will
find every accommodation at either of these houses that can be found in
hotels in larger towns. There is also one store, post office, two wagon
shops, three blacksmith shops, one shoe shop, three carpenters and two
tailors. The Canada Presbyterian Church is a handsome stone edifice,
erected in 1849, at a cost of $2,000, having capacity to seat 260 to 300.
The late Rev. James Roy was the first pastor of this congregation. The
site was the gift of the late Samuel Latahaw, Esq. There is in conneo-
tion with this church a globe %f about 5 acres, with a handsome stone
manse erected thereon in 1846 for the pastor's residence. The Rev.
John Dunbar is the present pastor. There is a good common school
and a town hall. The village is distant 7 miles from Ayr, 7 from Galt,
and the same distance from St. George and Paris.

Anderson, Mrs. widow.
Baker, John, contractor.
Bell, Hugh, carpenter.
Bell, Thomas, carpenter.
Bonham, M. B., carpenter.
Brookbanks, dames, farmer.
Brookbanka, Richard, clerk.
Burnett, James, blacksmith.
Cochrane, Patrick, miller.
Doherty, John, laborer.
DUNBAR, REV. JOHN, Can.

Prea min.
FLANAGAN, ALEX., blacksmith.
FLANAGAN, JOHN, carriage and

wagon maker.
FLEMING. GAVIN, P. M., mer-

chant, miller &c. (Sre adacr-
tisement).

Forbes, Donald, laborer.
Forbes, William, framer.
Geddis, George N., wagonmaker.
Grant, Alex., farmer.
Grant, James, weaver.
GRIFFITH, ENOS, prop Farmer's

Hotel.
Henderson, William, blacksmith.

Hobson, Alfred, laborer.
Ingles, Thomas, peddler.
Jeffrey, Mrs., widow.
Laprick, James, mason.
Latshaw, Christopher, farmer.
Lee, Miss.
I.oudon, Wm. ` shoemaker.
McIntosh, Hugli, retired.
Mc1iINN0N, DONALD, proprie-

tor Waverly Hotel.
McRea, Peter, teamster.
McWaters, Thomas, carpenter.
Morroe, Duncan, laborer.
Munroe, Duncan, farmer.
Murray, John, tailor.
O'Brien, Dennis, laborer.
O'Neil, Charles, contractor.
Rodgers, John, school teacher.
Scott, Thomas, carpenter.
Smith, Eli, farmer.
Smith, Frederick, tailor.
Smith, Stephen, laborer.
Snow, George, shoemaker.
Trotter, Mrs., widow.
Tucker, Thomas D., laborer.
Wolfe, August, shoemaker.
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GOBLE'S CORNERS,
A small post village, situated in the Townships of Burford and Blen-
heim, on tht Governor's Road, at the distance of 8 miles from Wood-
stock and 12 from Paris. It contaln6 two taverns, a store and post
office, with some mechanics shops. Population 50.

Beamer, David, farmer.
Goble, J. G., P. M.
Griggs, John, farmer.
Kane, James, farmer.
Lancaster, Luke, farmer.

Lucas, J. B., innkeeper.
Miller, John, farmer.
Palmer, David, wagonmaker.
Underhay, Mr., farmer.
\t'arct Mr., blacksmith.

HARLEY,
A small post village in the Township of Burford, on the Norwich plank
road, at the intersection of the middle town line. It is 14 miles from
Paris, and 10 from 1'orwichville. It contains a Wesleyan Methodist
Church, a school house, two stores, and a good hotel, kept b y Mr. B.
Conklin, where travellers and the public generally will be well kCom-
modated. Mails daily. Populsoation, 100.

The school house is a hanclme frame, on stone basement, where 150
pupils are under the charge of Mr. J. B. Moore. first class teacher and
principal of the schoo)s, assisted by Miss H. L. Moore.

Wm. R. Muirhead's carriage and blacksmithing establishment is a
frame 26 x 40 feet, two stories high, where four to five hands are em-
ployed in the manufacture of carriages, wagons, buggies, sleighs, cutters,
Ra, and the different branches of blacksmithing.

Bennett, William H., wagonmaker.
CONKLIN, B., prop Harley House

Hotel.
Cope, Mrs.
Denby, John, shoe store and gro-

cery.
Denby, Joseph, shoemaker.
Epps, Richard, farmer.
Harley House Hotel, B. Conklin,

pmprietor.
Hillas, Thomas, carpenter, &c.
Huffman, Charles, teamster.
McClellan, James, P. M. and mer-

chant.

MOORE, J. B., firbt class schobl
teacher and principal of the
schools.

MUIRHEAD, WM. R, blacksmith
and carriage maker.

Parlee, John C., farmer.
Parlee, Isaac, farmer.
Rider, J., farmer.
Shillington, Edward, farmer.
Steedman, Abm., merchant tailor.
Stewart, James, farmer.
Stewart, William, farmer.
Whitaker, T. L., wagonmaker.

Thomu ïalwai, lrantird, Ont, holda ame of the I.arsest 9toob e[ I Thomaa MoLean never lom ai^ht of hia leading policy of aelling g"
(lenerai B" (fade in *@ Dominion. far tàe emalleg possible profits.
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HARRISBURG,
A post village and union station of the G. W. R, being at the junction of
the Galt an^i Guelph branch with the main line, distant from Hamilton
18 miles, from Paris 10, and 8 from Brantford the County Town.

It contains 4 hotels, I good store, kept by Mr. James Galloway, a
post office, one church, N. C. Methodist, a handsome brick building
having capacity to seat 250, Rev. J. McAlister minister.

Arnold, Geo., telegraph operator. Keary, Barth., laborer.
Baptie, David, clerk, municipality, Keary, M;cLael, laborer.

and lst clan school teacirr. Keary, Patrick, laborer.
BOWMAN, JACOB, mill wright Liddycoat, Edward, grocer.

and builder. Lyle, John, baggage master.
BOWMAN, MISS S. L., railway McCarty, Jeremu^h, laborer.

refreshment room, meals, lodg- McLeod, John, laborer.
ing and stabling in connection, Maney, John, laborer.
south of track, opp station. Marlatt, Nathaniel, laborer.

Brown, James, night watchman. PERKINS, ROBERT, Union Hokd
Cleary, Simon, laborer. keeper.
Coleman, John, prop Harrisburg Pimbleton, Gordon, laborer.

IloteL Pimbleton, Melvin, laborer.
Connor, Thomas, lalx)rer. Pimbleton, Allen, laborer.
GALLOWAY,JAMES,P.M.,gene- Shaver, Walter, carpenter.

ralmerchant, produce and corn- Smith, Mrs. Mary, widow.
mission merchant. (See card.) Starr, Frederick, butcher.

Grant, P., laborer. Van Every, Charles, retired.
Gri^n, James, boot and shoe maker. VROOMAN, DAN., prop. D.
Hall, John, blacksmith. Vrooman's HoteL
Hogarth, Win., station master. Vrooman, Nelson, farmer.
Hunter, Hugh, wagonmaker. Will, Horace, switchman
Hurley, Mrs., grocer.

KELVIN,
A post village situated on the town line of Burford and Wyndham, at
the intersection of the middle town lines of Burford and Wyndham,
distant 13 wiles from Princeton station, and 16 from Brantford. It
contains two churcheL The Congregational Church, a handsome frame,
erected in 1861, at a cost of $800, and the Messiah Church, erected in
1868 at a cost of $1,000. There are also two Weslgan Methodist
Churches, one a short distance east, the other a short distance west of
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this place, both on the town liae. In the :sanufacturing establishments
we notice Messrs. Hull & Malcolm's shingle and stave factory, where
five to six men are employed, and an engine of 12 horse power, turning
out daily 15ia sawn shingles or 10m staves. Their building is a frame,
36 x 40. The steam saw mill of J. H. Hull cuts 2J millions feet of
lumber annually , uses a 30 horse power engine, and gives employment
to six hands. The building is of frame, 42 x 60 feet.

The steam saw mill of E. Malcolm, jr., gives employment to five
hands, and has a 16 horse power engine, cuts 11 millions feet of lum-
ber annually. Building frame, 30 x 50 feet. There is also a pot and
pearl ash factory.

In the mechanical trades there are one blacksmith and two shoe
makers. The village also contains two general stores ; one hotel-the
" Kelvin House Hotel," G. F. Mitchell proprietor, is well furnished for
the accommodation of commercial travellers and the public generally.
Tri-weekly maila. Population, 200.

Almas, David, carpenter, X.c., &c.,
Armour, John, P. M., and general

merchant.
Bowman, Franklin, blacksmith.
Brabbs, Hardy, teamster.
Brady, Michael, retired.
Carter, James, sawyer.
Chapman, Franklin, carpenter.
Chapman, G. W., laborer.
Crane, Win., carpenter, &a
CROOKER, REV. JOSEPH V.,

minister Messiah Church.
Darby, Peter, carpenter.
Dunbar, Wm., farmer.
FORMAN, C. H., ESQ., J. P. far-

iner, conveyancer, &c.
Frogart, James, pot & pearl ash fac-

ry.to
Godbold, Israel, sawyer.
Griffith, Robert, farmer.
Headdllesay, George, builder.
HULL, J. H., steam saw milL
HULL & MALCOLM, manufac-

turers lumber, shingles, and
staves.

Hyslop, Mrs., widow.

KELVIN HOUSE HOTEL, G. F.
Mitchell, proprietor.

Leonard, Russell, mason.
Longhurst, John, boot and shoe

maker.
Loree, Abm., druggist, &c., &c.
McCormick, Mrs., widow.
MALCOLM, K, jr., manufacturer

lumber, shingles, staves, &c.
Mather, Allen, farmer.
MITCHELL, GEO. F., proprietor

Kelvin House HoteL
Munn, Jeremiah, laborer.
Munn, John, farmer. •
Muma, Samuel, sawyer.
Norton, Mrs., widow.
Patterson, John, shoemaker.
Patterson, Win., laborer.
Potts, John R, blacksmith.
Powell, Alfred, fl►rmer.
Pretty, William, laborer.
Reitzel, Henrettic, tailor.
Rice, A., boot and shoemaker.
Smith, Mattbias, grocer, &c.
Swift, James, cooper.
Wilsie, Thos., carpenter.

1hmu Me^, lkantford+ ^ Thomas McLean, Brantford, Importer of Dry (}oode, Wholesale and
âILLIB$SY ♦ aD YANTLBB. Retatl,
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LANGFORD,
A post village in the township of Brantford, situated on the Brantford
and Hamilton stage road, at the distance of 8 miles from Brantford and
16 from Hamilton. It contains one store and post office, one hotel, the
" Farmer s Hotel Halfway House," kept by Mr. T. Westbrook.

The steain saw mill is carried on by Mr. A. Ramsay.
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Rouse, Jabez, merchant.
SAGER, JOHN, proprietor Canada

House, first clan hotel.
Stowe, J. & V'.,(Wm.Stowe$Jobn

Stowe), carriage & wagonmaker.
Tenant, Richard, shoemaker
Townsend, Albert, wagonmaker.

MOUNT VERNON,
A post village in the Cownship of Brantford, situated on the Hamilton
and London macadamized road, at the distance of 18 miles from Wood-
stock, 7 miles from Paris, and 7 from Brantford, the county town. The
village was laid out 40 years ago, and is in the midst of an excellent
agricultural district, and was long known as the checkered sheds. It
contains a Wesleyan Methodist Church, a large frame building capable
of seating 300 persons, a handsome brick school house, divided into two
departments where 150 pupils are in training under the charge of Rev.
Robert Parsons, who is a first class teacher, and principal of Mount
Vernon Acadamy, assisted by Miss M. A. Judson. Perrin 's woolen and

mills. Three stores, two hotels and a tavern. The Mount Vernon
frl, kept by Mr. Henry Johnston, is well supplied with every con-
venience for commercial travellers and the public generally. Little's
Hotel, kept by Air. William Little, is equally worthy of ^uplic con-
fidence and patronage. Two blacksmith shops , one wagon s^^op, and a
large cooperage, two shoe shops, and two tailors. Mails daily. Popu-
lation 250.

MOUNT PLEASANT.
Mohawk Post Offim.

A post village in the township of Brantford, situate on the stage road
leading from Brantford to Simcoe,, distant 5 miles from Brantford and
18 from Simcoe. It contains three churches-W. M. a handsome brick
building ; Church of England, a good frame ; Canada Presbyterian, a
frame. The united grammar and common school is a handsome octagonal
building. There is a good drill shed, four stores, one hotel and a tavern.
The Canada House Hotel is kept by Mr. John Sager, who has provided
every accommodation for travellers and the public generally. Tluee shoe
shops, three wafon shops, three blacksmith shops, one cabinet shop.
Samuel W. Fear s" New Dominion camag e factory " is carried on in a
frame building 24 x 30, 2 stories high, where he manufactures every-
thing in the line ; also Kenny's patent " Ontario harrows" and Bruce 's
lst prize 2 horse cultivators. Mails daily. Population 140.

Beemer, George, shoemaker.
Beemer, John, retired.
Biggar, H., grist and woolen mills.
Biggar, Jame's, farmer.
Bingham, John, fanner.
Brigg, Alex., innkeeper.
Bryce, George, blacksmith.
CANADA TIOUSE HOTEL, J.

Sager proprietor.
Cannon, Richard, farmer.
Carlisle, J., gardener.
Cook, Abm., farmer.
Cook, Alex., M.D., &c., &c.
Eadie, John, fariner.
Eadie, Robert, merchant.
Eden, Crosley, farmer.
Ellis, John R, cabinetmaker, &c.

Ellis, Wallace, farmer.
FEAR, SAMUEL W., New Do-

minion carriage factory , maker
of Kenny's patent harrows,
and Bruce 's first prize cultiva-
tors. (See card).

Jones, William, P. M. and mer-
chant.

McEwen, Archibald, farmer.
McFarlane, J., shoemaker.
McGeary, John, merchant.
Marcus, Duncan, M.D.
Miley, Walter, farmer.
Oxley, John, farmer.
Potter, George, miller.
Racey, Thomas, farmer.
Ray, Joseph, farmer.

Thomas l[cl.eaa, Arantford, maitee ïonrniag Goods a Special Depart
ment. Everything for ladi« sud men'is wear oonstantly on hand.1

Armour, James, tollkeeper. JOHNSTON, HENRY, proprietor
Armour, Robert, shoemaker. Mount Vernon Hotel.
Aulseybrook, G., innkeeper. Kearns, Francis, retired.
Bastedo, Mrs. LITTLE, W., prop 'r. Little's Hotel.
Bone, Edward, shoemaker. LITTLE'S HOTEL, Win. Little,
Collins, John, tailor. proprietor.
Comerford, John, teamster. McIntosh, James, tailor.
Creese, Isaac, mason. McWilliams & McAllister, merch'ts.
Cripps, Morris, caTenter. Manne, David, blacksmith.
Derry, William, miller. Manne, Edward, bl.•►cksmith.
Downins, James, turner. MOUNT VERNON HOTEL, H.
Dwyer, Michael, shoemaker. Johnston, proprietor.
Elliott, John, laborer. Munson, Lyman, carder.
Force, Mrs., widow. Myles, William, farmer.
Gimbey, J., cooper. PARSONS, REV. ROBERT, Ist
Hall, T., retired. class school teacher, and prm-
Hoekin, Richard, mason. cipal of Mount Vernon Aca-
Irwin, M., wagonmaker. demy.

TSOIL 1961B",
Brantford, Wholeftle itnâ Ytsbaü Dry QoocL.
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Perrin, Andrew, J. P. 
Perrin, Daniel, merchant. 
Perrin, David, fanner. 
Perrin, Thomas & Son, P. M. mer-

chant. 
Perrin, W. & Co., merchants. 

Allen, Charles, carpenter. 
Cameron, Luke, farmer. 
Clyne & Hill, blacksmiths. 
Haight, Thomas, wagonmaker. 
Hartley, Mrs., widow. 
Johnston, A., fariner. 

Robinson, J., farmer. 
Tansley, Nelson, farmer. 
Townsend, H. G., J. P. 
Waters, George, farmer. 
Whitman, Joseph, cooper. 

Kelly, Adam, fanner. 
Olds, John, merchant. 
Schooley, Abel, merchant. 
Schooley, Elihu, P. M., merchant. 
Syples, J., hotelkeeper. 
Woods, R., farmer. 

Beecham, Peter, butcher. 
Brown, Neil, carpenter. 
Chapin, Chas., Reeve Tp., Esq., J.P. 
Cook, Edwin, weaver. 
Cowles, Richard, tailor. 
Culp, Rev. D., Sup. M. E. min. 
Dunnett, James, farmer. 
Knox, Robert, painter. 
Lyle, Charles, wagon maker. 
Lyle, William, blacksmith. 
McDonald, John, blacksmith. 
Malcolm, Chas. P., ag. imp. man. 
Malcolm, S. D., farmer. 
Martin, James, fariner. 
Martin, Thonia.„, farmer. 
Martin, William, farmer. 
Nobbs, Robert, wagonntaker. 
OAKLAND HOUSE HOTEL, J. 

Beebe proprietor.  

Ploughman, J., peddler. 
Proper, John, merchant. 
Secord, Robert, butcher. 
Segner, Roman, innkeeper. 
Smith, Adam N., fanner. 
Smith, D. W., carpenter. 
Smith, George, laborer. 
Sweezy, R., shoemaker. 
Toyne, John, P. M. and merchant. 
Vanlop, Robert, farmer. • 
VIVIAN, JOHN, flour and saw 

mills proprietor. 
Vivian, Stephen, millwright. 
Vivian, William, millwright. 
Westbrook, Abm., farmer. 
Westbrook, H. S., councillor. 
Westbrook, M., farmer. 
Wood, Rev. John, M. E. min. 

NEW DURHAM, 
A post village in the Township of Burford, situated on the Norwich 
plank road, at the intersection of the Wyndham and Burford town 
line. It is 18 miles from Brantford, and the saute distance from Paris, 
and five miles from Norwichville. It contains a Wesleyan Methodist 
Church, three stores and one tavern. Mails daily. Population, 80. 

ONONDAGA, 

OAKLAND, 
A post village in the Township of the same name, situated on the stage 
road leading from Brantford to Simeoe • and at the distance of 9 miles 
from Brantford, and 15 from Simcoe. it, contains two churches, Metho-
dist Episcopal and New Connexion Methodist, both handsome frame 
buildings ; a good town hall, and a flour and grist mill, 50 by 30 feet, 
4 stories high, with three run of stones, and a good saw mill, which cuts 
about half a million feet of lumber annually, both mills are owned and 
carried on by John Vivan, Esq. There are three stores and post office, 
two wagon shops, three blacksmith shops, one shoe shop, and one tailor, 
two hotels. The "Oakland House Hotel," kept by Mr. Jordan Beebe 
is worthy the confidence of commercial travellers and the public general-
ly. Mails daily. Population 100. 

Abbott, W. J., merchant. 	I BEEBE, JORDAN, prop. Oakland 
Baker, A., rakemaker. 	 House Hotel. 
Baker, L., laborer. 	 I I3ebee, Smith, councillor. 

Thomas McLean, Brantford, Ontario, Eats, Caps, Neckties, Shirts, 
&a, 	ast 

A post village, and station on the O. T. R., in the township of the same 
name, situated on the north bank of the Grand River, 9 miles below 
Brantford, and 24 'Ales from Hamilton. It contains four churches-- 
Church of England, of brick ; Baptist, Wesleyan Methodist, Methodist 
Episcopal, Churches, are of frame. Five stores, and a post office, four 
hotels, one school house, one wogon shop, on blacksmith, two shoe shops, 
one tailor. Mails daily. Population 150. 

Scholfield, John, baker, &e. 
Smith, David, saloon. 
Southwell, W., merchant. 
Squir B., (Squire & Harrold). 
SQUIRE & HARROLD, mer-

chants and millers. 
Tinene, James, M.D., &c., &c. 
Whiting, M., merchant. 
Wilson, Wm., prop. Ontario House. 
Wocslley Josiah, school teacher. 
Wright, William, station master, 

G. T. R. 

Thomas McLean, Linen Bleached, and Unbleached, Table Cloth by the 
Yard and by the Piece, Brantford. 

Booker, Rev. T., Baptist minister. 
Bradshaw, S. W., blacksmith. 
Brown, Rev. W. G., M.K minister. 
Buckwell, W. S., P. M. 
Forde, John, merchant. 
Forde, Joseph. merchant, and hotel-

keeper. 
Harrold, S., (Squire & Harrold). 
Henderson, John, carriage maker, 

&c. 
Ho, -111, Isaac, saw mill. 
Ire.. Ad, George, innkeeper. 
Riddle, H., innkeeper. 
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ROSEBANK, 
A post office in the Township of Brantford, on the Governor's  Rosit , 
about 7 mike from the county town. It is also known as Shipmans 
Corners. 

ST. GEORGE, 
• 

A post village in the Township of South Dumfries, situated about a mile 
north of the line of the Great Western Railway, the nearest station 
being Harrisburg. It is distant 8 miles from Brantford, the saine dis-
tance from Galt and Paris. There is considerable business done at 
St. George, situated as it is in a fine agricultural section of the country. 
It contains three churches, viz. :—The Canada Presbyterian, the Wes-
leyan Methodist and Baptist. The Canada Presbyterian Church  former-
'y  belonged to the United Presbyterian Church before the union of the 
two churches in Canada. 

In the year 1832, the Antiburgher Synod of Scotland sent mission-
aries t,o Canada. Two of these missionaries visited a number of families 
in the vicinity of St. Georee, and were kindly received. Arrangements 
were entered int,o for holdmg public worship in a school house or barn, 
as might suit the purpose. The Rev. Thomas Christie, now of Flam-
boro, took  charge of this station, and supplied ordinances as often as a 
due regard for the welfare of other stations under his charge would per-
mit A church was built in 1834, and the cause made good progress 
until near the end of the year 1838, when a call was given to the Rev. 
James Roy. The said call was accepted, and Mr. Roy was inducted into 
the pastoral charge of the conb,regation in December, 1838. The con-
gregation previously gave a call to Rev. Thomas Christie, now of Flam-
boro, but he did not accept. Mr. Roy labored with great diligence and 
acceptance for several years, preaching in St. George and Glen Morris, 
until he was suddenly removed by death, in the month of May, in the 
year 1852. The congegation, after the death of Mr. Roy, still kept 
united, and for several years they did not enjoy the services of a stated 
ministry. The congregation gave several calls but did not succeed. The 
church was unanitnous in giving a call to Mr. Robert Hume, pre-acher 
of the gospel. He accepted the call, and was ordained and inducted in-
to the pastoral charge of the congregation on the 22nd of May, 1860. 
Mr. Hume has labored since that time with acceptance. The congrega-
tion has increased under his ministry. He is at the present time the 
pastor of the church. In the year 1861 the congregation resolved t,o 
build a new church as the old church was too small to accommodate all, 
and hence the necessity of building. Mr. William Watts, contractor, of 

Thomas McLean, Brantford, Dry Goods, Millinery, Mantles, Clothing, 
Carpets, Household Furnishings. 
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Brantford, was engaged to build the new church . The work was com-
menced vigorously, and during the summer of 1861, the new church was
ereated. The opening dediéation services were conducted by the Rev.
Dr. Ormiston, of Hamilton, and Dr. John Thompson, formerly of Galt,
(now of New York) on the 17th of November, 1861 .

The new church is of Doric style of architecture, capable of accommo-
dating, in public worship, about 300 persons. It is situated on a beau-
tiful and elevated plot of ground, near the site of the old church. The
building is neat and substantial, and is regarded as one of the best
country churches in the county of Brant .

The Regular Baptist Church was organized March 30, 1824, under
the ministration of Rev. Simon Mabee. The original membership was
eleven in number . Elder Mabee remained pastor of the church till
1828. After this the following, in the order of their succession, minis-
tered to the church :-Rev. Reuben Crandel till Nov. 2 7 th,1835 ; Elder
Elliott till March 16th, 1839 ; Elder Bailey till March 13th, 1841 ;
Elder Smith till March 26th, 1852 ; Elder E. Clark till May 12th,
1855 ; .Elder Win. Smith till Dec., 1859 ; Thos. L. Davidson, D .D.,
till Feb. 11th, 1866 ; Elder Joel Reddick till Aug. 31st, 1867. Present
C pastor of the church, G. A. Dougharty, M.A. Present number of inem-
bers 152. The church worships in a neat stone meeting house in ti}e
village of St. George . The main building is 40 feet by 60 . The vestry
room is 24 feet by 30. The church cleik is Benjamin Bell, of St. Geprgè

The he WesleyanMethodist Church is a plain unpretending frame build-
ing. The congregation is under the pastoral charge of the Rev . James
Harris.

The village contains some important and extensive manufacturing'
establishments. Mr. Benjamin Bell's works were established in 1851
He employs from thirty to forty hands, and an engine of ten horse
power. The premises are frame, two stories high, and 110 by 50 feet,
the moulding shop being 60 by 40 feet. Reapers, mowers, ploughs,
cultivaiors, Nrag saws, and, all kinds of agricultural implements are
turned out by Mr . Bell to the value of $30,000 annually.

' Mr . Wm. Snowball is engaged in the manufacture of wagons on a
larpe scale, employing from twelve to fifteen hands. This branch of his
business has been established since 1834. The premises are frame on
stone basement, 80 feet by 80, and two stories high. A steam engine
of six horse power is used in this establishment. About 100 wagons
are turned out annually . Mr. Snowball is .engaged as well in the manu-
facture of flour and flax. The flouring mill contains three run of stone,
and is a frame building with stone basement . A new mi7l . to be built
entirely of stone, is shortly to take the place of the old one three stories
high, and 60 by 30 feet. The flax mill was established by Mr. Sn')w-
ball in 1863. It is a frame building, two stories high, 40 by 40 feat .
From twenty to fifty hands are employed in this branch of industry .

I'B, I THOMAS ][eLSAF,
Waoiaale and Reteil Dry QooM Braatbea.
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Mr. Allan Cameron is engaged in the manufacture of ploughs, and 
employe three or four hands. 

Messrs. Alexander Brookbank and William Fleming's blacksmith 
shops desens mention. Several  bands are employed by each, and the 
very best kind of work turned out by them. Carriage ironing, as well 
u general blacksmitbing, is attended to. 

There are three good stores kept by Messrs. J. N. Keefer, Crawford 
& Armstrong, and H. G. McPherson. The St. George hotel is kept by 
Mr. S. Bradt, and travelers will flnd at his house every comfort, and as 
good fare as at any hotel in Ontario. There are two other hotels in 
St. George. 

The Common School building is a handsome brick, erected at a coati 
of $2,000. It is divided into three departments, and has an attendance 
of 150 pupils, under the charge of Mr. H. McKay, as principal, assisted 
by Miss R. Smith. 

SCOTLA ND, 
A post village situated on the town line of Burford and Oakland. The 
stage road leading from Paris t,o Simcoe, passes through the village. It 
is 14 miles from Paris, and 11 from Brantford. It contains two churches, 
Baptist and Congreg ttional. The Congregational Church was formed 
in 1835, and was associated with the church of the same order at Bur-
ford, under the ministry of the Rev. James Nall, who carne to this 
country from England, under the direction of the Colonial Missionarv 
Society. Towards the close of the year 1843, he removed to another 
part of the vineyard of the Lord. After some months of spiritual des-
titution, the R,ev. W. F. Clarke, was installed pastor, October 1 fith, 
1844, and in the'spring of 1846, tendered his resignation with a view 
to leaving the Province. The Rev. W. H. Allworth, visited them in 
August, 1846, and labored among them as temporary supply during the 
following winter. On the 7th August, 1847, the church invited Mr. 
William Hay, a graduate of the Congregational College, t,o accept the 
pastoral oversight of them, and he entered upon his ministerial duties 
on the 13th October, and was ordained pastor on the 19th January, 
1848. At this date there was no church building and the members 
numbered 30, and were in the habit of assembling for worship in a 
school house. The church edifice was opened for divine service in 1849. 

Armington, Wm., moulder. 
ARMSTRONG, B., (Crawford & 

Armstrong). 
Austin, William, miller. 
Baldwin, John, laborer. 
Baptie, D., school teacher. 
Batty, Christopher, P.M., & grocer. 
BELL, BENJAMIN, agricultural 

implement manufacturer. (See 
advt.) 

BELL, CHARLES, macliinist. 
Bell, George, collector. 
Bingham, S., patternmaker. 
BRADT, S., prop. St George Hotel. 
BROOKBANK, ALEXANDER, 

general blacksmith, all work 
warranted. 

Buckberry, Samuel, wagonmaker. 
Burk, Christopher, laborer. 
Byers, John, shoemaker. 
Cameron, Allan, founder. 
Coultous, Charlea, tailor. 
Culham, James, tavern keeper. 
CRAWFORD & ARMSTRONG, 

(John S. Crawford, & B. Arm-
strong) )  importera and dealers 
in dry goods, groceries, hard-
ware, crockery, boots, shoes, 
and clothing. 

CRAWFORD, JOHN S., (Craw 
ford & Armstrong). 

Daugharty, Rev. G. A. Baptist 
pastor. 

Davis, Willis, farmer. 
Dawson, Wm. Henry, retired. 
FLEMING, Wm., general black- 

smith. All work warranted. 
Forsyth, John, blacksmith. 
Franklin, P., dentist. 
Glass, William, farmer. 
Gomer. Frederick, laborer. 
Graham, Thomas, blacksmith. 
Harris, Rev. James, W.M. minister. 
Hickox, George, blackamith. 
Huffman, G., wagonmaker. 
Hughson, Albert, bailiff. 
HUME, REV. ROBERT, Canada 

Presbyterian minister. 
Hunt, Frederick, wagonmaker. 
Hussie, George, laborer. 
Kay, John, butcher. 
WF.F.FER,  J. N., general merchant 

dealer in dry goods, groceries, 
hardware, crockery, &c., ready 
made clothing, boots, shoes, & 
medicines. (See card). 

Kitchen, E., M. D. 
Laramour, Samuel, carpenter. 

Notman, John, cabinet maker. 
O'Hara, Jiunes, retired. 
Pace, John, farmer. 
Pembleton, W., laborer. 
Playter, Charles. butcher. 
Reed, David, cabinet maker. 
Richardson, John, cheese maker. 
Rudle, Philip, mason. 
Sauce, Frederick, laborer. 
Skimmins, James,•moulder. 
Smith, Charles, retired. 
Snowball, Robert, farmer. 
Snowball, Samuel,  fariner. 

 SNOWBALL, WM., wagonmaker, 
flax and grist mill prop. (See 
card). 

South, G., laborer. 
ST. GEORGE HOTEL, S. Bradt, 

proprietor. 

Stinson, James, M.D. 
Thomas, David, tavemkeepor. 
Thompson, James, painter. 
Travers, John, tinsmith. 
Volick, David, blacksmith. 
White, Robert blacksmith. 
Whitmak, — —, finisher. 
Willoughby, Joseph, flax dresser. 
Wilson, James, harness maker. 
Lephart, Mrs., widow. 
McKAY, H., principal of St. 

George public schools. 
McMillan, James, bootmaker. 
McPHERSON, H. G., merchant, 

issuer of marriage licenses, 
, &c., &c. 

Manwarzing, John, retired. 
Maydock, A., mason. 
Mullen, William, agent. 
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Thomas McLean invites special attention to his Large Stock of Ready 
Made Clothing, Market and Colborne Streeta, Brantford. Thomas McLean, Importer of General Dry Goods, Wholeude and 

Retail, Colborne and Market Streets, Brantford. 
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Since then 170 members have been added to do roU. In thp apring^
1868, the Rev. W. Hay, on account of poor health resiped the p.sto' ,
but has been recalled thereto, and is now in the position which he has
sustained for more than 20 years.

Dr. J. R. Malcolm's grist mill contains two run of stone and is buUt
of frame, three stories high, and 30 by 50 feet.

Mr. Robert Gillespie is engaged in the manufacture of leather, harness,
kip, and calf leathers are chiefly turned out here ; the tannery is of
frame, two stories high, and 24 by 50 feet.

There are 4 stores and a post office, 3 wagon and 'blackamith shops, 3
coopers' shops, 1 cabinet and tin shop. a good woolen factory 30 by 36
feet, two stories, where Mr. Malcolm employs six hands in carding, Clo;h
dressing and manufacturing custom work generally, working all seasons
of the year.

A united grammar and common school, where 120 pupils are in train-
ing . 2 good hotels, the " Scotland House Hotel," kept by Mr. P. J.
Pilkey, is in first class style for the accommodation of commercial travel-
lers and the public generally. There is in connection with the hotel a
livery stable. The Commercial Hotel, kept by Mr. Jonathan Thatcher,
is worthy of like patronage. Mails daily. Population 150.

Adair, Joseph, cooper.
Bowman, G. W., blacksmith.
Brown, William, constable.
Bugby, Jabez, retired.
COMMERCIAL HOUSE, J. That-

cher proprietor.
Corbin, Cornelius F. F., painter.
Durham, A., teamster.
Durham, J., retired.
'Eastman, John, welldigger.
Elliott., Robert, retired.
Flanagan, John, carpenter.
Foster, Alonzo, clerk Div. Court.
GILLESPIE, ROBERT, tanner.
Glover, Anthony, farmer.
Glover, Francis, luborer.
Glover, Roberi, stone mason.
Gould. Hamilton, retired.
Gould, William, laborer.
Groover, Jacob, cooper.
Handy, Lewis, retired.
Harkinson, William, laborer.
Harp, Elijah, laborer.

HAY, REV. WM., pastor Congre-
gational Church.

Hickson, Henry, carpenter.
Hooker, Albert, wagonmaker.
Hunt, Cyrus, shoemaker.
Lawrence, Thomas, blacksmith.
Lindsay, James, brick layer and

plaster.
Lpman, Henry, P. M. and merch't.
Lloyd, James, retired.
Macklin, John, M.D., &c.
Malcolm, Augustus, farmer.
Malcolm, E. G., druggist, &c.
Malcolm, Eddy, cooper.
Malcolm, Eliakim, J. P.
Malcolm, George, merchant.
Malcolm, Hugh, shoemaker.
Malcolm. J. R., grist mill prop., &e.
MALCOLM, MARCUS, carding

and spinning, manufacturer of
all kinds of woolen goods,
custom work at all seasons.

Malcolm, Martin, shoemaker.
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Mesaker, Charles, laborer.
Moore, John, peddler.
Moore, Paul, retired.
Pettit, J. G., bailiff, Div. Court.
Phillips, Georgef wagondaker.
PhillipF , Mm, widow.
PILKEY, P. J., prop. Scotland

House HoteL lst class house.
Pollard, A. T., tailor.
Prouse, T. O., merchant.
#eynolds, Wm., wagonmaker.
Riley, George, laborer.
Robinson, Robert F. W., sch. teach.
Sagro, Adam, farmer.
SCOTLAND HOUSE HOTEL, P.

J. Pilkey, prop.
Scott, Robert, saddler.

Scott & Son, saddlers.
Smith, Hamilton, farmer.
Smith, William, retired.
Sullivan, Robert, blacksmith.
Ta^1or, John, cartâge maker.
1 HATCHER, JONATHAN, prop.

Commercial House hotel, first
class.

Tucker, R.ichard B., tinsmith.
Vining, Rev. J., Baptist minister.
Walker, Gideon, peddler.
Walker, John, constable.
Wheeland, James, farmer.
Wheeland, Thomas, farmer.
Whitney, Charles, cabinet maker.
Whitney, Lewis, retired.
Wolfe, William, laborer.

MIDDLEPORT, .
P. 0. TasWora.

A post village on the Grand River, in the township of Onondaga, six
miles from Brantford, twelve from Hamilton, six from Caledonia, and
twenty-five from Port Dover. The first store was opened in 1850.
There is a school near the village, two churches-E. Methodist and
Episcopal Church of England. Mails daily.

Bartram, Thomas, farmer.
Bartram, William, farmer.
Blanckhard, Silas, laborer.
Boice, Jacob, farmer.
Bresette, James, carpenter.
Brown, William, wagonmaker.
Butler, John, butcher.
Cochrell, George, fanner.
Creswell, Samuel.
Deagle, David, meachant.
Pee, Dr., physician.
Dee, Francis.
Dennis, David, carpenter.

Diamond, W. H.
Gordon, James, farmer.
Hagar, Charles, farmer.
Hagar, James, farmer.
Jamieson, James, farmer.
Ludlow, A., shoemaker.
McLaren, Robert, baker.
Matheson Robert, cabinetmaker.
Mynard, ^ienry, postmaster.
Patterson, James, carpenter.
Patterson, John, innkeeper.
Shephard, James.

Ladies' Drew Goods, Fanoy Dreee 8taM, Mourning apoda, Black Colored
I

Thomas McLean is famed for keeping Splendid Prints, Beautifal Pat-

Drese Silks at Thomas McLean, Brantford. tems, QOOd Colon and Good Cloths, Branftord.
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ALBERTON, 
A post village in the Township of Ancaster, on the Brantford and 
Hamilton Macadamized road, at the distance of 11 miles from Hamilton, 
and 13 from Brantford. It contains two stores and a post office, and a 
good hotel,  "The  Rising Sun," kept by Mr. Isaac Stenabaugh, is a good 
house. Mails daily. Population, 60. 

Smith, S. W., P. M. and merchant. I STENABAUGH, ISAAC, prop. 
Rising Sun Hotel. 

AYR, 
Is an important post village, situate in the Township of North Dumfries, 
County of Waterloo, about one mile from the Brant County line. It is 
distant from Paris 7 miles, from Galt 10 miles, and from Berlin 14 miles. 
The Cedar and Smith's Creeks run through the village and afford much 
hydraulic power. The post office was established in 1838, the present 
official is Robert Wyllie, Esq. 

There are three churches, viz : Knox's Church, (Canada Presbyterian), 
a handsome frame building erected in 1844, at a cost of $1,500, Rev. D. 
McRuar, pastor ; the W. M. Church cost $1,200, Rev. Mr. Gamain ; 
the Stanley Street Church, (Presbyteiian) cost over  $2,000; the Pres-
byterians (Morrisonians) have a cong,regation here, Rev. James Howie, 
minister. The common sch000l buildings are of brick, erected in 1854, 
cost $3,000, and have the capacity to accommodate over 300 pupils. 

The Ayr Herald is a well conducted family newspaper, having a large 
circulation in the Counties of Waterloo, Oxford, and Brant. It was 
established in 1867, by Mr. James G. Watson, in the Reform interest, and 
is rapidly increasing in circulation. There is a good book and job office 
in connection. 

There is a Masonic Lodge in Ayr—Lodge No. 172, G. R  C.; a 
Mechanics' Institute with a library of over 1,200 volumes, Alexander 
Petrie, president ; one fire company, John Wyllie, captain ; a Vol. In-
fantry Company, 29th Bat., Waterloo, is in a most effective state, being 

Thomas McLean aims at selling the best value in Grey and White 
Cottons in the Dominion. 

just re-enrolled under the new Act, Thomas M. Anderson, captain, Jas. 
G. Watson, lieutenant, J. McKay Anderson, ensign ; a Temperance So-
ciety, Thomas Easton, president ; a Young Men's Christian Association 
meets weekly for mutual edific,ation and dispatch of business, Dr. W. R. 
Pentland, president ; a Literary Society which meets weekly for debates, 
readings, recitations, &c., Dr. G. W. Bingham, president. 

This village contains several important and extensive manufactures, 
foremost among which the agricultural works of John Watson, F.sq., 
may be mentioned. This large establishment was started in 1848. Mr. 
Watson's shops c,over an area of two acres, and are built of stone, brick 
and wood. Steam and water power are both used in propelling  the  
machinery, and from sixty-five to seventy hands are constantly em-
ployed. Reaping, mowing, threshing machines, drills, straw and roo,t 
cutters, ploughs, and in fact every description of agricultural implement 
that the most extensive farmer requires as a labor saving machine are 
here manufactured. About 600 reapers and 50 separators arc annually 
made at these works. 

This is one of the most successful establishments in Canada, and its 
success is only the just reward due to the business energy and integrity 
of charact,er displayed by- its well knovrn propriet,or. 

James Piper, Esq., is very extensively engaged in the manufacture of 
flour. The Nithvale mills and Jedburgh mills are carried on by him 
In the Nithvale mills about fifteen thousand barrels of flour are put up 
annually. There is an oatmeal mill as well with two run of stone, 
manufaCturing merchant meal only. He has also a saw mill, doing custom 
work only. In and about the several mills about twenty hands are 
employed. In addition to the mills already mentioned, Mr. Piper has 
erected the Jedburgli woolen and cotton factory. The building is brick, 
three stories high, and 50 by 60 feet. A gre.at many operatives will be 
here employed when fully in operation, and this latter enterprise must 
add largely to the progress of the village. 

Mr. David Goldie, proprietor of the Greenfield flouring mills, is doing 
a very heavy business, and has in connection with the mill a stave fac-
tory and cooperage. A large number of hands find employment in ail  
the establishments. 

Mr. Peter Cunningham is carrying on the brewing of beer and ale. 
The brewery is 30 by 50 feet, and two stories high. 

In the manufacture of shoe pegs Mr. James Gladstone has been en-
gaged for a number of years. Five or six hands are employed, and 
water power used to propel the machinery. From t,en to twelve bushels 
of shoe pegs are turned out daily. 

Pump Manufacluring.—In this branch of industry Mr. Robert Knox 
.employs a few hands. 

Carnage Making.—Mr. John Bell employs five or six hands in the 
manufacture of carriages, buggies, sleighs, cutters, &c. 

'Thomas McLean is noted for selling Cheap Dry Goods, Colborne and 
Market Street..,  Brantford. 
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